City of -
ones boro

ARKANSAS

February 26, 2013

Mr. Steve Mitchell
3904 Thousand Oaks Dr.
Jonesboro, AR 72404

RE: Easement Abandonment

Dear Mr. Mitchell,

City of Jonesboro
Engineering Department
Huntington Building

PO Box 1845

307 Vine Street
Joneshoro, AR 72401
Phone: (870) 932-2438

The City of Jonesboro Engineering Department concurs with the abandonment a twenty foot (20°) drainage easement
located along the line of Lots 9 and 10 in Block “E” of Phase I, Rossland Hills Subdivision to the City of Jonesboro,
Craighead County Arkansas not appearing of the record in Plat Cabinet “B” Page 138, in the office of the recorder of

Craighead County.

If you have any questions or comments please feel free to contact me at the above reference number.

Sincerely,

oY

Craig Light, PE CFM
City Engineer



